SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS
D Brend G, Hrres

BROWARD COUNTY; FLORIDA

BROWARD Govm\tmm,&t CENTER * IIS'_.SV‘o‘UfrH ANDREWS AVENUE; RooM 102 - PQRT‘ LA&DEKDALE,; FroRipa 33301 » 954.357.7061

December 20, 2011

Mr. Richard DeNapoli, Chairman

Broward Republican Executive Committee ;
150 S. Andrews Avenue .
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 _ .

Desr Mr» DeNapoli:

This correspondence is in responise to your open. letter tome. and 2 follow-up to our phone
conversation last week :

Your concerns related to the: placement of early voting locations, specifically those that might
serve voters in the north-south & Broward County. You pointed out that none
of The ‘current sixteen locations were in. - for Senator Bogdanoff. You further indicated

»your - Tist of poss1ble s1tes that could serve as. early voting locations..

_County, ,' necessary to select sites: that can accommodate large numbers of voters and:
adequate equipment to meet the votér’s needs:

Lhave included-an excerpt from:the Election Taws of Florida, Florida Statute 101. 657 entitled
’ Early Votmg g’I‘hls Statute serves as the omde for selecnon of: early votmg ,SltCS ~~~~~ T

. Since the recelpt ofy your opén] letter I haVe*negotzated & locatlon for the 17% early voting site. -
That site is the. mpano Beach City:] HalI ‘Also- mcludeﬂ in th..s co‘respondence is:a’ ﬂyer thch o

11sts all early: Votmg S1tes for 2012 electlon cytle. - Celma Ve

Please;contact me-or: Mary Ha]l V_oter Servmes Duectorl vho. administrates the -Eaxly"Voting
Program, if you:require: addmon“ ‘information. .. ~ R T L L SRR

- Sincerely, .. . -t
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